
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Racetrack Park Master Plan
Public Information Meeting


April 22, 2021







MEETING OBJECTIVES


• Provide Overview of Conceptual Plans


• Discuss Options


• Opportunities for Feedback







MEETING ETIQUETTE 


• All participants will be muted during presentation.


• Questions entered in the ‘Chat’ will be answered as time allows.


• Please use “Raise Hand” feature during Question and Answer Period.


• Limit Comments and Questions to 2 minutes.







WHAT ARE CONCEPT PLANS? 


• Graphic starting point of the planning process. 


• Type and arrangement of facilities that may fit on the site. 


• Not a suitable document for construction or estimates. 


• Conceptual plans provide a level of detail appropriate to evaluate options, spur 
discussion and provide a means to build consensus around a proposed plan. 







CONSIDERATIONS WHEN REVIEWING THE CONCEPTS


• Features of the different options can be combined.


• The final master plan will be a framework for future improvements.


• Racetrack Park is a “Community Park”.


• How do (or would) I travel to and use the park?


• How do (or would) others travel to and use the park?


• What improvements would make Racetrack Park better for everybody?







RECOMMENDATIONS FROM STAFF & STAKEHOLDERS


BALLFIELDS
Covered Dugouts
Backstop netting 
Moveable/portable outfield fence 
Lights on fields 3 and 4
Scoreboards
Outfield netting or screening 


along race track road
Improve infields
Additional batting cages 
Maintain natural turf


PARK FEATURES
Power pedestals around the park
Looping trail
Benches, picnic tables, and bike racks
More trach receptacles in the park
Dog waste stations along trail
Update basketball courts
Add tennis courts (3 to 6)
Add volleyball court


PARKING (AND ENTRANCE)
Signage
Maps (for distribution by user groups)
Consolidate existing parking 
Pave entry drive


CONCESSIONS BUILDING
More restrooms
Larger queueing area







ONLINE SURVEY RESULTS (181 RESPONSES)


What is your age? Where do you live?


How often do you 
use Racetrack Park?


Monthly


What activities do 
you participate in at 
Racetrack Park?


How do you get to 
Racetrack Park?


Drive


City of Stoughton


35-44


Ballfields


Greenspace


Overall satisfaction 
with current park?


Satisfied


What additions or improvements would you like?


Amenities you like in other parks?







Park Concepts


1995 Aerial







EXISTING CONDITIONS







CONCEPT A


Existing Parking 258/8 ADA
Proposed Parking 321/16 ADA







CONCEPT A


300-ft fence


All Fields
New Dugouts
New Bleachers
New Infield
Lighting
Multiple Base Positions


300-ft fence


Concession,
Restroom &
Storage


4 Tennis Courts


Inclusive Playground


Storage


Volleyball


Extended 
Screening or 
Netting


Existing Arboretum


Bike Racks


Bike Racks


Bike Racks


Bike Racks


Bike Racks
203 stalls/
8 ADA


13 stalls/2 ADA







CONCEPT A


Concession,
Restroom &
Storage


Non-Paved Trail


Stormwater Pond


Stormwater Pond


Natural Area


Future Trail Connection


Batting Cages


300-ft fence
Existing
Woods







CONCEPT A


Playground


Open Shelter


Restroom


Driveway


ADA Bleacher


ADA Bench
Trail Loop


Bike Racks


15 stalls/1 ADA


47 stalls/2 ADA







CONCEPT B


Existing Parking 258/8 ADA
Proposed Parking 274/14 ADA







CONCEPT B


300-ft fence


All Fields
New Dugouts
New Bleachers
New Infield
Lighting
Multiple Base Positions


300-ft fence


Concession,
Restroom &
Storage4 Tennis Courts


Batting Cages


Extended 
Screening or 
Netting


Existing Arboretum


Bike Racks
Bike Racks


Bike Racks


Bioswale


Shelter & 
Restroom


13 stalls/2 ADA


150 stalls/
6 ADA







CONCEPT B


Non-Paved Trail


Athletic Fields


Stormwater Pond


Natural Area


Future Trail Connection


Stormwater Pond


Trail Loop


Existing
Woods







CONCEPT B


Inclusive 
Playground


Open Shelter


ADA Bleacher


Trail Loop


Bike Racks


Multi-Sport Court


Bike Racks


57 stalls/2 ADA


54 stalls/4 ADA







CONCEPT C


Existing Parking 258/8 ADA
Proposed Parking 326/16 ADA







CONCEPT C


300-ft fence


All Fields
New Dugouts
New Bleachers
New Infield
Lighting
Multiple Base Positions


300-ft fence


Concession,
Restroom &
Storage


Volleyball


Extended 
Screening or 
Netting


Existing Arboretum


Bike Racks


Bike Racks


Athletic 
Field


Batting Cages 
& Storage


Shelter & 
Restroom


Bike Racks


Storage


13 stalls/2 ADA


150 stalls/
6 ADA


51 stalls/2 ADA


Inclusive 
Playground


Basketball 
Court







CONCEPT C


Non-Paved Trail
Stormwater Pond


Natural Area


Future Trail Connection


Athletic 
Fields


Existing
Woods


Athletic 
Fields


Trail Loop







CONCEPT C


Playground
Open Shelter


2 Multi-Sport Courts
Trail Loop


Bike Racks


Athletic 
Field


Volleyball


55 stalls/4 ADA


57 stalls/2 ADA







PROVIDING FEEDBACK
• Email Comments to dschmitt@msa-ps.com


- include “Racetrack Park Master Plan” in the subject line


• Call with Comments – (608) 873-6746 


NOTE: Public Comments will be accepted through May 6, 2021



mailto:dschmitt@msa-ps.com





EXISTING CONDITIONS





		Slide Number 1

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		Slide Number 6

		Slide Number 7

		Slide Number 8

		Slide Number 9

		Slide Number 10

		Slide Number 11

		Slide Number 12

		Slide Number 13

		Slide Number 14

		Slide Number 15

		Slide Number 16

		Slide Number 17

		Slide Number 18

		Slide Number 19

		Slide Number 20

		Slide Number 21

		Slide Number 22

		Slide Number 23






Director’s Report 
April 2021 


High School Baseball Diamond Light Removal Project 


- The ospreys have returned and are using the new nesting site at Paradise Pond.  


Park Impact Fees & Fee in Lieu of Study 


- We are waiting for the City Attorney to update the ordinances to reflect the report prior to 
going to the Planning Commission.  


Riverfront Project 


- Started the WDNR Stewardship and Land Water Conservation Fund grant application for 2021. 
They wanted a better breakdown of costs, so I had Mason Lacy provide them with a better 
breakdown. The dam reconstruction may be allowed in the grant program since we are going to 
use it as a recreational feature.  


- We received the notice of funding opportunity for the 2021 Raise grant (formerly BUILD grant). I 
reached out to Dane County to see if they would like to partner with us on a 2021 application. 
Based on the debriefing meeting, I am not sure how to reposition  


- We are still waiting for the high flow scenario for the final survey. We have the low flow and 
average flow scenario data collected. 


Rotary Park Project 


- We had the preconstruction meeting for the project. Speedway started construction on April 
12th and will be completing the alternate bid items first. This includes installing a new gutter in 
the parking lot, installation of the storm sewer underground (removing the rocks), and 
walkways.  


- The construction schedule is attached to this report. There have been a few changes and 
Speedway is ahead of schedule. They will be completing the excavation at 7th Street the week of 
April 19th and the road will be closed. 


- I received a quote from No Shorts Electric to run the electricity from the gazebo to the 
restrooms. I am waiting to hear back from the Rotary Club to see if they would like to trench in 
the conduit and backfill. This would save $1500 and they need to have a volunteer component 
to the project.  


Bjoin Park  


- 130 letters were sent out to neighbors of the park updating them on the park improvements 
and schedule. 


- ERC will be spraying pesticides on Wednesday, April 21st. This is the first step in the installation 
of the prairie and is done so weeds won’t compete with the prairie seeds.  


- The tennis backboard and court will be lined in mid-May. The manufacturer of the backboards is 
behind schedule due to COVID.  
 


Nordic Ridge Inclusive Playground 







Director’s Report 
April 2021 


- We were able to add a seating area with shade structures to the playground since the 
playground company honored their 2019 price, quotes for the concrete came back favorable, 
and parks maintenance will be completing the excavation.  


- Excavation will start the week of April 19th.  


Mandt Park Master Plan 


- We reviewed the draft concepts on March 18th. I provided the consultants with some feedback 
to alter the concepts and fit the City’s needs better.  


- A notice was sent to the Hub, posted on our social media accounts, and an email was sent to our 
database for the public informational/feedback meeting on April 22.   


Recreation & Youth Center  


- Spring Miniball Soccer, Little Gridders Flag Football, Youth Basketball Camp, and open gyms are 
some of the programs that have started or will be starting soon. Demand seems to be good after 
not offering these programs for a while.  


- The Youth Center continues to be open in a limited capacity. Staff is on the waitlist to receive 
their vaccination.  


- I submitted monthly, quarterly, and expense reports that the County requires as part of our 
grant obligation.  


- We have three community garden plots available.  I have been working on compiling the list and 
assigning garden plots.  


- We have been receiving sponsorship applications from local businesses. 


Misc.  


- I did background research on the W Broadway Street property. DNR staff told me that we would 
need to complete a hydraulic analysis if we improved the property since the property is in the 
floodway. The hydraulic analysis would need to show a no-rise situation in the floodplain. I 
asked Mason Lacy about this and he pulled up the effective floodplain model. Based on what he 
saw, he thinks some work could be completed. This complicates the bike park at Lowell Park 
since the volunteers would like to add a pump track and update the jumps. It’s unclear if that 
much improvements could be made and if it is worth the additional engineering expense to 
keep the bike park in that location.  


- We hosted the Regional Wisconsin Parks & Recreation Association Meeting on 3/19. I updated 
members on the riverfront project and our park impact fees. Many communities are in the same 
situation with their park fees not covering improvements and land. 


- Due to the City’s computer system being hacked and not having a computer for a week and a 
half, I am behind schedule on a few things.     







12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27


S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S


SSG Mobilization x


SSG Erosion Control install x


Strand/SSG Layout Storm Utilities x


SSG Install STORM x x x x


SSG Strip topsoil x x


SSG Removals x x


SSG Grade Lawn and new SW x x x


SSG Pour Curb and Sidewalk x x x x x


SSG Topsoil Seed and Mat x x x


STOP untill restroom Delivery


Mob back in x


Strand/SSG Layout Water SAN Utilities x


SSG Install SAN Service x x x x


SSG Install Water Service x x x


SSG Trench patch x


Strand/SSG Layout Footings x


SSG Excavate Footing x x


SSG Pour footing x x


SSG Backfill footings and prep pad area x x x x x


SSG Restroom Delivery x


SSG Connect building to slab, floor drain/Grout x x


SSG Hookup Water and Sanitary x x


SSG Pour Curb and Sidewalk - Remander x x Cure Cure Cure Cure Cure


SSG Topsoil Seed and Mat - Remander x


SSG Clean up x x


May May/June June June JuneMay


Contractor Activity Description


AprilApril April


1 of 1





		April Directors Report

		Schedule 03.30.21






 


Date:  April 15, 2021   


To:   Parks & Recreation Committee and City Council  


From:  Dan Glynn, Parks & Recreation Director  


Subject: 2021 Wisconsin DNR Stewardship Local Units of Government, Land and Water 
Conservation Fund, and Recreational Trails Grant Programs Grant Application.  


 


Background  


The Wisconsin DNR’s Stewardship Local Units of Government, Land and Water Conservation Fund, and 
Recreational Trails Grant Program is a state level grant program for the acquisition and/or development 
of land for outdoor recreation purposes. The City has been successful in acquiring grants in 2019 and 
2020 for bank restoration, trail improvements, and the pedestrian bridge. These are all Phase I items in 
the project.  


Grant Application, Items, and Costs  


This grant application will be for Phase II items which include: 


• Whitewater Park paddling improvements including dam reconstruction 
• Trail improvements from 4th Street to Water Street, pedestrian plaza and seating areas where 


the dam’s headrace and tailrace are located, and a trail underpass at 4th Street.  


The paddling improvements have an estimated cost of $1,933,351. The trail improvements, underpass, 
and pedestrian plazas have an estimated cost of $1,480,996. The estimated combined cost for these 
improvements is $3,414,347. The grant has a 50% cost share and could potentially provide $1,707,173 in 
funding for these improvements.  


Grant Stipulations  


If the City is successful with its application, then we would have two construction seasons to complete 
the project. The DNR does grant an additional one-year extension if there are unforeseen circumstances. 
Additionally, if the City is successful with the application and decides to not move forward with the 
project, then the funding can be turned down.  


If a Land Water Conservation Fund Grant is awarded, the City would be responsible for complying with 
the National Park Service. A couple of factors with this include compliant with the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and Bacon-Davis prevailing wages. Being compliant with NEPA would 
likely result in requiring the City to complete an Environmental Assessment (EA). DNR permitting staff 
have communicated with City staff that an EA would not be needed for permitting at the state level. 
Bacon-Davis prevailing wages are not likely to cause an increase in costs due to high local wages.  


 







 


 
City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing the submittal of a Wisconsin DNR Stewardship Local Units of Government, Land and Water 


Conservation Fund, and Recreational Trails Grant Programs grant application by the Director of Parks & Recreation 
for Phase II of the Yahara Riverfront Development Project. 


  
Committee Action: 


 
Parks & Recreation Committee  


 
Fiscal Impact: The grant application would be for $00000 to partially fund list items.  


 
File Number:  R- -2021 


 
Date Introduced: 
 


 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton is interested in acquiring or developing lands for public outdoor 
recreation purposes as described in the application; and, 


 
WHEREAS, financial aid is required to carry out the project; and,  


 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVLED, that the City of Stoughton has budgeted a sum sufficient to 
complete the project or acquisition, and, 
 
HEREBY AUTHORIZES, the Director of Parks & Recreation to act on behalf of the City of Stoughton 
to: 
 
Submit and sign an application to the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources for any 
financial aid that may be available; 
 
Submit reimbursement claims along with necessary supporting documentation with 6 months of project 
completion date; and  
 
Take necessary action to undertake, direct, and complete the approved project. 
  







 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, 
Wisconsin will comply with state or federal rules for the programs; will keep the facilities open to 
the general public during reasonable hours consistent with the type of facility; and will obtain from 
the state of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources or the National Park Services approval in 
writing before any change is made in the use of the project site. 


 
Vote:  X-X  
 
                                            
Timothy Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
 


Published: ____________ 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 
 





		Grant Memo

		Grant Resolution






 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, March 16, 2021 at 6:00 pm  
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/226996413 You can also dial in using your phone. United States: +1 
(408) 650-3123 Access Code: 226-996-413  
 
 
Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Mayor Tim 
Swadley and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from January 19, 2021; 
Motion to approve the Minutes from December 15, 2020 by Heili seconded by Tikalsky 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication; Director Glynn discussed River & Trails cleanup efforts scheduled for April 11,  
 
Directors Report-Director Glynn highlighted Town of Dunkirk meeting, Rotary Park, Bike Station 
and activities guide. 
 
 
Park Impact Fee, Fee in Lieu of Land Dedication, and Public Facility Needs Assessment-Director 
Glynn gave an overview of new structure and costs  
 
Motion to recommend to City Council and Planning Commission to approve the Park Impact Fee, Fee in 
Lieu of Land Dedication, and Public Facility Needs Assessment Plan by Hirsch seconded by Heili  
Motion carried unanimously 
 
 
Future Agenda Items  
 
Park Design Guidelines  
Council Goals  
Future Parkland Acquisitions  
DNR Grants 
Bike Station site 
 
Motion to adjourn by Hirsch seconded by Heili  
Motion carried unanimously at 7:27 pm 








 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Parks and Recreation Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location 
given below. 


 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 
CC: 


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Tuesday, April 20, 2021 at 5:00 pm 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/327368597 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (312) 757-3121 
 
Access Code: 327-368-597 
 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting 
starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/226996413 
 


    Regina Hirsch, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Tim Swadley 
 
Attorney Matt Dregne, Department Heads, Stoughton Newspapers,  
Judi Krebs, Pat Groom, Sarah Monette, Jon Lewis, Bob Diebel, Desi Weum, 
Council Members 


 
Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order    
 
2 Approval of Minutes from March 16, 2021 
 
3 Communication  
 Director’s Report   
Item #   OLD BUSINESS     
  
Item #   NEW BUSINESS      
4 Racetrack Park Master Plan Draft Concept Review (Discussion) 
 
5  Authorizing the submittal of a Wisconsin DNR Stewardship Local Units 


of Government, Land and Water Conservation Fund, and Recreational 
Trails Grant Programs grant application by the Director of Parks & 
Recreation for Phase II of the Yahara Riverfront Development Project. 
(Discussion & Possible Action) 


 
6   Future Agenda Items 
   Park Design Guidelines  
   Council Goals - Future Parkland Acquisitions 
     
Item #   ADJOURNMENT  



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/327368597

tel:+13127573121,,327368597

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/226996413



